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November 26, 2019

Re:  DE 10-212, Commercial and Industrial Solar Rebate Program
Scheduling Technical Session for December 12, 2019

To the Parties:

On November 6, 2019, the Commission issued a secretarial letter, which, among other things, directed
Staff to hold a technical session to solicit stakeholder input on potential modifications to the terms and
conditions of the Commercial and Industrial Solar Rebate Program (Program).

On November 25, 2019, Staff filed a recommendation to schedule that technical session on December
12,2019. Staff stated that it plans to circulate an outline of potential Program modifications for

stakeholder review prior to the technical session.

Accordingly, the Commission has scheduled a technical session on Thursday, December 12, 2019, at

10:00 a.m.
Sincerely,
Debra A. Howland
Executive Director
cc: Service List (Electronically)
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